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From: Mark Mackay

Sent: Mon, 26 Apr 2021 11:06:21 +1000

To: Nic Emery

Subject: FW: Details of The Register

Attachments: Surveillance Event Entry Register.docx, The Register.docx
FYI

Cheers

Mark Mackay

From: Sonja Bauer I

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 8:57 AM
To: Mark Mackay
Cc: Luke Overman

; Sonja Bauer

Subject: FW: Details of The Register

Hi Mark,

FYI, this will be useful for you in relation to the functions of the Responsible Gambling Register.

With kind regards,
Sonja Bauer | Group General Manager Responsible Gaming | Crown Resorts Limited
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responsiblegaming

AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE SUPPORT

Gambler’s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Andrew Krekoulias <[

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 12:30 PM

Cc: Jenny Tchian ; Luke Overman

Subject: Details of The Register
Hi Sonja,

Please see attached document, titled The Register, detailing the info you requested about our use of
SEER.



CRW.510.059.1232

| have also attached the info from the SEER Help section which may also be of use, albeit a bit
outdated.

Please let me know of any adjustments, additions or omissions | can make.
Jenny —thanks for your help getting the info.

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Krekoukias | Responsible Gaming Data/Reporting and Innovation Co-Ordinator |
Crown Resorts Limited
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www.crownmelbourne.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS. ASSISTANCE SUPPORT

Gambler’'s/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801 098

&4 please consider our environment before you print this email.



